ADDENDUM # 01

DATED: 11/07/2025

RFP #41668

Household Hazardous Waste Collection

The Purchasing Division must inform you of thefollowing:

1. How many times was the previous vendor called out to do a pickup from
illegally dumped material in 2024? We just recently began urging the
departments to dispose of their hazardous waste and not use the
residential events to do so. So, we have only had this happen one time
in 2025, but we expect this to occur more often going forward.

Can we get a list and address of UG Departments that may need pickups?
Are they all CESQC? What is their Generator Status? They are not
CESQC.

Public Works (Fleet, Streets Maintenance, Solid Waste)
Fire

Police

Health Department

Building and Logistics

Parks and Recreation

Emergency Management

Neighborhood Resource Center.

Fleet Services-5033 State Ave, Kansas City, KS, 66104
City Hall, 701 N 7" St., Kansas City, KS 66101



Environmental Services, 4851 Armstrong Ave.

Police HQ, 700 Minnesota Ave, Kansas City, KS 66101

Fire Headquarters, 815 N 6" St., Kansas City, KS 66101
Neighborhood Resource Center, 4953 State Ave, Kansas City, KS
66101

. How many events are scheduled for 2026? How many cars usually attend
these events? We have 7 events scheduled each year. They are every
34 Saturday of the month beginning in April and ending in October.
The only exception in 2026 is in June and it will be held on the 13™
since UG/KCK recognizes Juneteenth (June 19) as a holiday and 3-
day weekend. The events are from 8:30am-1:00pm. We average
around 150 cars.

. UG lists Recycling, Fuel blending then incineration as your preferred
treatment methods, but it appears your largest stream (latex paint) was
landfilled. Is that still your preferred method? Yes, but we are open to
whatever is safe, efficient and inexpensive.

. Can we schedule a site visit? Yes, you may reach out to Sharon Cook
at 913-573-8430 or scook@wycokck.org

. Where is the illegally dumped waste taken once it is picked up? Or are
we expected to pick it up and have it profiled from the dump site? We
would prefer it to be picked up from the dump site since we aren’t
always sure what it contains.

. Are the lead acid batteries picked up from your HHW permanent site by
wholesale batteries, or do we take the batteries to wholesale batteries?
UG is responsible for taking them the Wholesale Batteries.


mailto:scook@wycokck.org

Please sign and date this amendment and return it, along with your Bid.

NAME/BUSINESS:

ADDRESS:

MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY: STATE: Z1IP CODE:

PHONE: ( ) EMAIL.:

ATTENTION OF:

TITLE:

SIGNED:

DATE:

All questions should be directed to the Purchasing Department at (913)573-5440.



